

Extension of Permit Parking Hours – Norwood Terrace

Date: October 8, 2020
To: Toronto and East York Community Council
From: Manager, Permits and Enforcement – Parking and Administration,
Transportation Services
Wards: Ward 19 – Beaches-East York

SUMMARY

This staff report is about a matter which Community Council has delegated authority from City Council to make a final decision.

Transportation Services is requesting approval from Toronto and East York Community Council to extend the overnight on-street permit parking hours on Norwood Terrace, between Norwood Road and Enderby Road, from 12:01 a.m. to 7:00 a.m., 7 days a week to the new hours of 12:01 a.m. to 10:00 a.m., 7 days a week.

By extending the overnight on-street permit parking hours, residents will have improved parking flexibility and the Parking Enforcement Unit, Toronto Police Service, can effectively control long term parking by non-residents through tagging and towing operations.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Manager, Permits and Enforcement – Parking and Administration, recommends that:

1. Toronto and East York Community Council approve the extension of the overnight on-street permit parking hours on Norwood Terrace, between Norwood Road and Enderby Road from 12:01 a.m. to 7:00 a.m., 7 days a week to the new hours of 12:01 a.m. to 10:00 a.m., 7 days a week.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The amount of \$300 is available within the Transportation Services 2020 Operating Budget.

DECISION HISTORY

A request was received from Councillor Brad Bradford, on behalf of area residents, to extend of the overnight on-street permit parking hours on Norwood Terrace, between Norwood Road and Enderby Road.

COMMENTS

Norwood Terrace, between Norwood Road and Enderby Road is a local street operating in a one-way eastbound direction, on a pavement width of 5.5 metres. There is no TTC Service on Norwood Terrace.

Parking is allowed on the north side of the street for a maximum period of 3 hours, with overnight on-street permit parking in effect from 12:01 a.m. to 7:00 a.m., 7 days a week. Parking is prohibited at all times on the south side of the street.

Transportation Services has no objections to extending the permit parking hours of operation on Norwood Terrace to improve parking flexibility for residents.

CONTACT

Michael Cude, Supervisor (A), Permits and Enforcement, On-Street Permit Parking
Telephone: (416) 338-5888, Fax: (416) 392-1911, E-mail: Michael.Cude@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Andre R. Filippetti, C.E.T.
Manager, Permits and Enforcement – Parking and Administration
Transportation Services

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1: Location Map – Norwood Terrace

